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5 OREOWEBOR

Z/ N
(G =

KE O HFEBUR I 2000 £ LI, IR o [ o0 i % iR b L & IR o Rk vl E 72 R
BREiRA, ReEfEL HIYE LG 2 BORMH A 2 Lz 4 H. KREOMTEK
Hix, KRFEATBUGF OFFAEECR S & EIR B PR R RS FE L TB ) B
B3 % BB & LC, R BRER e ) KEMEERAIT. R E2 X35
EVRHAM . = A VF—HNEEZ1T ) T AV F =, WENTE 2 WS L i ESE )R
HENDH 5D,

WAE, WEBOROEEERE E 5 —F ., Wi REEBOR 2 HE L, Fagdi 2 Hl L
T AN B, BRFIEE E T AVF B EEELE—R T TEBME. £ LT, B
R SR E T R 2 HAL L. WEEBOR 2 Rt T iE % D ONE P L7234 7 2 BUED
. I L T& 72,

SHOWEBORIE. BMEORE L Z TR0 b, WHERERERL AL, B
BONTG U AERY) OB LTV EEZ LN,

[EL&HIC

RENGHFRKDOWEREDO—2>TH ) . #ERABAMICB VT A Z EEL Twd, K
FEl OBk L, BROFHET RE 2 AN, HEFREEO R, WEEIROWGH, Lo
Witk & 22 b722 HEEZ BT TH Y . £ OB OR8N BFFERZEIC S K
SRR ERH ATV,

KREDUEEBORIGIRAE, B9 2 I BRB O M OFEE] ) 7B O T THED 5N T E 724 2000 4F:
UL, RO & RAEDINT ¥ 2% X B WG 2 BORPSL A DR 4 1M SN T & 20 72,
PR, WFEBOROEIMN IR E L~ TH LD, TOHMEIIBHET LIRS SBIESNTET
Who £ TARTIE, BAEDHFBEOROMAMAZ BB L 72 BT, AR R i 7ER 5 D Bl
5. MEFBORICES-3 2 EEARBORRS 707 7 A2 B 5, 3512, EEOKBHEICE
F B R BOR S EZ MR L MEEBOR L O B O RSB WFJER S OB 2 BEEL Y %o

I EHBAFICE T 2BBFERERRCTOT 7 LEORES

1 KEBRITEBUTICH T 5 BEBERL A DO EREBHE
(1) BHEBEROFIEL : BFEBRZESRILE TORER

WA, RETIE [WHEBURZBR %] (Ocean Policy Committee: OPC) 12 & V) #EFEBUR 5 EF 12
B2 EIEB O B OB 2FEE SN T2, OPC AMEHIME S N7z D1 2021 4F B HEBR L™

*ARICBIT A 5 =3y MEROBRKRT 7 AHIZ, 417 (2025) 220 HTH %,

(1) Zfilx. Harold F. Upton and Eugene H. Buck, “Ocean Commissions: Ocean Policy Review and Outlook,” CRS Report,
RL33603, July 20, 2010. <https://crsreports.congress.gov/product/pdf/RL/RL33603>; Gregory Johnson et al., “National
ocean policy in the United States: using framing theory to highlight policy priorities between presidential administrations,”
Frontiers in Marine Science, Vol. 11, April 24, 2024. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fmars.2024.1370004>; “Ocean Policy
Committee.” National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) Website <https://www.noaa.gov/interagency-
ocean-policy-committee-0>; “Ocean Science and Technology Subcommittee (OST).” ibid. <https://www.noaa.gov/ocean-
science-and-technology-subcommittee> {ZHD W T\ 5,

(2) Section 1055 of William M. (Mac) Thornberry National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2021, P.L.116-283,
January 1, 2021.
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5 OREOWEBOR

T DD, HDOFENIE 2000 FFEHE THDL Z LD TE %,

2000 4E 8 H UKL L 72 2000 4RI L ). 7w 2 (George W. Bush) BHE (2001-2009.
) & [TEEECRICE 3 234 ] (US. Commission on Ocean Policy) % #XiE L. #HFFEUM
LAV OWEBORICE T AMEEEZMERT 5 2 & 2Rz 2004 4E, WERESIHEE 21
AL IS 72 #7651 ] (An Ocean Blueprint for the 21st Century) 22 L7z ZO#HEEDON
B E 220044 12 H 7y ¥ 2 BOHMHEIORERESC [REREFEATE)EM | (U.S. Ocean Action
Plan) & 32T 5 —J. K#HE#H4 13366 5% 54 L. [MEFEREZB 4] (Committee on Ocean
Policy) % ki L7z"

2010 4F, 4 /3= (Barak Obama) BiHE (2009-2017. RF:5%) 13, KA 13547 5% %4 L.
WUIEN R WEBORZ R E L, WEOREN R EMH EFRTE2FAHZHME LT, [ EREE
4% ] (National Ocean Council: NOC) 2Sik V. & N720 FNF T, FEMLEEMIEX, ZNFN0H
HIZHRED T OiK 2 # D TV 7223, WD T, EBORO I L TR 2 B2 8 )M
fk & LT NOC S DMV, BORFEM., BAMEELITH) 2 Lilh o7,

2018 4, ZE—K b7 » 7 (Donald Trump) Bu#E (2017-2021. FLH158) &, MWPEBERICEBIT 5
HISEF O E 2 M/ UNBOF~ERR 2 i, 72, ERFoREL BT 2 KHES
13840 5% 54 L72e WARHBEAIZL Y, NOC R EHERMTH S L LTHEILERY, Kb
D12 OPC AVRRiE SN 7zo 2021 AEEIBHMERREEIZ X 1) . OPC AR IER e BURFHSRE & L Tk S
7ol WOBMOEMICELG SNSZ LR BEMITHHEEBORDOVEREZ KD H Z L8
TEDLEH) oz TH 5D,

(2) S HOBEBRMEEDREHA
KAFEATEHFIZ BT FHAHEAMTBUR R ] (Office of Science and Technology Policy: OSTP) 75,
HILBOF L ANV O FEEAMBORA / X—2 3 YBORZHEAEL TWb, 720 OSTP & iF5lic,

(3) Oceans Act of 2000, P.L.106-256, August 7, 2000. [i]i%:1x 2 1) >~ b > (Bill Clinton) BtiE (1993-2001. RE5%) #iz
WAL L7228, AREICED CHERIE 7 v ¥ 2 BUED T Tk S iz,

(4) U.S. Commission on Ocean Policy, “An Ocean Blueprint for the 21st Century,” September 20, 2004. NOAA Website
<https://cdn.ioos.noaa.gov/media/2017/12/000_ocean_full report.pdf>

(5) “U.S. Ocean Action Plan: The Bush Administration’s Response to the U.S. Commission on Ocean Policy,” December 17,
2004. U.S. Committee on the Marine Transportation System Website <https://www.cmts.gov/Portals/75/Documents/page
ocean_policy/US_ocean_action plan.pdf>

(6) Executive Order 13366: Committee on Ocean Policy, Federal Register, December 17, 2004, Vol.60, No.244, pp.76591-
76593. <https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2004-12-21/pdt/04-28079.pdf>

(7) KBES 13366 2 & 0 WEERHE O ME % S 2 72O | E T BUF TR B &2 SR o Ttk 3 28Rk & L CakiE
Eh7zw, MERERORFIHESHETH), ZTOHRBIRENTH o720 TDR, 7 v ¥ 2 BUHED T TRl
FHBORIZOWTIFICHERIEIRON 2o 722 2RI ST % (Johnson et al., op.cit(1) s FD—F T, i
BUORZBR S L ¥ o —lERHES (Pew Oceans Commission) (2 X ) 32H LIFONGREERZRESZA =T 74
7" (Joint Ocean Commission Initiative) 2%, 4% & KAMEATBUF OB IS HEFEBORICBE 3 2 @) & 23 2 Hitlr Tw
7= (Upton and Buck, op.cit(1) o %3, ZO [MHFEBOEZH %] (Committee on Ocean Policy) (&, 7 ¥ 7EHMEIZ
X EE SN [HEBORZEH %] (Ocean Policy Committee) & (357 2H#RTH %,

(8) Executive Order 13547: Stewardship of the Ocean, Our Coasts, and the Great Lakes, July 19, 2010, Federal Register,
Vol.75, No.140, pp.43023-43027. <https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2010-07-22/pdf/2010-18169.pdf> [F] KL HH 4
. 7y Y BOMEC X B RIS 13366 5 (Executive Order 13366, op.cit.(6)) ZEET HHDTH 5,

(9) Executive Order 13840: Ocean Policy to Advance the Economic, Security, and Environmental Interests of the United
States, June 19, 2018, Federal Register, Vol.83, No.121, pp.29431-29434. <https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2018-
06-22/pdf/2018-13640.pdf>

(10 “FACT SHEETS: President Donald J. Trump is Promoting America’s Ocean Economy,” 2018.6.19, National Archives
Website <https://trumpwhitehouse.archives.gov/briefings-statements/president-donald-j-trump-promoting-americas-ocean-
economy/>
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5 E REOMmEBOR
FHABARICB L T RRBEICHIE T A28 23 ) BfEho sk e U< [ERFHAHENZ R &
(National Science Technology Council: NSTC) 25% %, {ERHAHAMECR IC 3BT OSTP & NSTC

IE R EHERRICH D (X 1),

1 KERITBATIC BT 5 BFEBROHEERH

R ZENE (CEQ FEHARBOER (0STP) RRHEHAZEH S (NSTO)

N Y =0 }Eiﬁﬂ%DA\

BT 1SR — | WHBREAR (OPC) | L e T D
/¥4 (ORAP) RN R H & (0ST) RN E RS (SOST)

I
I |

BRI = =y 7| | ERIRER RS
7u77 4 (NOPP) (NOMECHF#2)

BIFMT—%> 77 V—7 (IWGs)

(H1#1) “Ocean Policy Committee.” NOAA Website <https://www.noaa.gov/interagency-ocean-policy-committee-0>; “Ocean
Science and Technology Subcommittee (OST).” ibid. <https://www.noaa.gov/ocean-science-and-technology-

subcommittee> % & IZEEFVER

RAEHAT B B THEFEBOR O 2 195 OPC 1d, OSTP & EIRBUR Z & 5 B
#MZH % | (Council on Environmental Quality: CEQ) D ILFIFRED T, #EE SN Twb, OPC
. BOFR REIEE, FINROGRE D SRS N D [HERMAIE T BN Y — 3%
(Ocean Research Advisory Panel: ORAP) DI E % %22, IHH L TWw5,

OPC @ TRk L LT\ IRBF L~V DMFERHAHAMBOR 2 2%, HEE L TW 20708 [
PERF T /N Z H 4 | (Ocean Science and Technology Subcommittee: OST) T 5", OST &
OPC D/NERETH 5 LHIEIZ NSTC IZBWTd [EFERHAEAN /N E 2] (Subcommittee on
Ocean Science and Technology: SOST) & L T BT ST 5,

OST/SOST™iZ. [ A#HFH (National Science Foundation: NSF). “KE[EEKS)T (National
Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration: NOAA). OSTP. KEMEEMZE)E (Office of Naval Research:
ONR) DI DFGEED T, 30 DM A SR ST 2",

F72. OSTOT T, [ERWHESF/N—F— v 7 71usF L] (National Oceanographic Partner-

1) OPCO/IMFHE&E LT, OSTIZMMZ [#HEEHREM/NINEZER S ] (Ocean Resource Management Subcommittee:
ORM) AL T b, ORM Z & & 77— & G OF R, WEEREI R, e it 2 iy L Tw
5o

(12 SOST i, NSTC ® [HBiZH %] (Committee on Environment) @ FIf#H#E T %o

13 [FW—D/hEHETH A5, OST. SOST. OST/SOST. & %\ id SOST/OST & ff4 H KA SN TV S,

1) ZEOBEPSMLTVEE00, ZNEFNOMGOEEVIIRE CELR S, BV TIE, ET
B BT (National Science Foundation: NSF) %, [E[i# 4 (Department of Defense: DOD) . . % )V ¥ —44 (Department
of Energy: DOE). E . f#AMFSEHT (National Institute of Health: NIH) . B VARSI FZEHT (National Institute of
Standards and Technology: NIST) %5 EIZBS- LT 5,
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ship Program: NOPP)" & [ |5 g Pl AR A 3P Fa% 2 ] (National Ocean Mapping, Exploration,

5w

and Characterization (NOMEC) Council. LT [NOMEC #Fi#% ) 2958 L Tw %,

OST/SOST (2 A& ¥l i FL 7 5y 0 43 B R0 5 E, GBI E§ 2 HHEEH oMoy —F > 77
)V — 7 (Interagency Working Groups: IWGs) HSiXE SN TW5 (£ 1)s IWGs IX SOST @ T &8
ks LCTHEBEIT 5 b DL OST @ NOMEC #Fiax O Tk s L CTEBEI7 2 b 022,
ZNENEHLTBY ., K5 HFOMEERBE DR S v THIWGs DA 2 N—L L THHEBOF %

1:]10 Tl/\;a)o

x1

1|

BEPEREMTER (CBIET 2REOEOT —% > T 7V —7 (IWG)

IWG &# (HAGER)

IWG %5 (JEGE

R TR TWG

IWG on Ocean Acidification

W - R WG

IWG on Ocean and Coastal Mapping

A ERH TV — MRE I FEIIHIE IWG

IWG on Harmful Algal Bloom and Hypoxia Research Control Act

W2 H 45 TWG

IWG on Interagency Ocean Observation Committee

Mgk - 4 > 75 IWG

IWG on Facilities and Infrastructure

WL - WEEEY) IWG

IWG on Ocean Sound and Marine Life

WML IWG

IWG on Biodiversity

WEED 10 4E TWG

IWG on Ocean Decade

MR MR R 2 WG

IWG on Marine Carbon Dioxide Removal

W - R WG

IWG on Ocean and Coastal Mapping

WEEERAS - JRPEREAL TWG

IWG on Ocean Exploration and Characterization

KREI DB

(1) HPEBIIZ B2 IWG (21X IWG O¥RIEET % 1124 2 T 0 IWG 758 %,

(FE2) EAS5DODIWG 1E SOST O T Ef#lEk, & FEED =20 IWG 1X OST O NOMEC ¥k 2 O T ##L
WTHoD. 2095 B, W - i FIE IWG 1 SOST & OST O 5O Fif#l#k e L CiFE L T2,

() “Ocean Science and Technology Subcommittee (OST).” NOAA Website <https://www.noaa.gov/ocean-

science-and-technology-subcommittee>; “The National Ocean Mapping, Exploration and Characterization

(NOMEC) Council,” ibid. <https://www.noaa.gov/ocean-science-and-technology-subcommittee/national-

ocean-mapping-exploration-and-characterization-nomec-council> & & (2 EEF K

2 BEPERNSTEOXELEFKE
WEPERL AP 0B O E Rl AR D W T WEEREEAN B O 1 7 F A i
T %

(1) REBFATT (NOAA)

NOAA . %% (Department of Commerce) DAL F DI TH 5, R IZ. KB TFH%E
G &5 B MEER KA OBIRL TRl F7E, KEGFER, WERERER L, WEICHET 5
MRIAVEBEZH- TB Y, KEDOWEBERICBWTHLNZEEHZ RZL TV 5,

(i) ERBEZAN—F—>v 77’095 L (NOPP)
NOPP (ZHEFEICB§ AR AMF e HE OHEEL HIY & L7z, 20 DL E oS FRHRRI A2 L €

(15 HEERFOMEL AEEMET L2707 I 0 THL (1-21)(1)BH).

(16) RE OPEMAIFRE ARG ORI, A, RN 2 HE S 2 720 OB TH 5 (1-203) ZH). &b,
IR EN TV WA, NOMEC fFif& % RAERBOBLID 53R AMlk e LT, BER (classified)
@ [NOMEC Z4fbi 7 )V —7"| (NOMEC Security Group) AN&EIL Cv»% (NOMEC Council, “Implementation Plan
for the National Strategy for Ocean Mapping, Exploring, and Characterizing the United States Exclusive Economic Zone,”
January 2021. NOAA Website <https://www.noaa.gov/sites/default/files/2021-11/210107-FINALNOMECImplementationPlan-

Clean.pdf>),
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5 OREOWEBOR

WHREREHETT 75 A TH B, 1997 4, ER LR, BFERIE,. ENoH". RERAe.
FHEEE L ERRELZ HICREINLZ L1872 RKEHEOTEO T THEE SN TE
72h% 2021 SEDO TR VDEIZ NOAA ISR Sz,

RADOFAERH (1997~2003 4F) (&, WEEFHAEMBIZEREOE T 0 7 F 5 & LT, i
BEIARE] OGBS O PSS, E T — & OE WAL I L Tni RICHNT S
[ & CERLN > A 7 & ] (Integrated Ocean Observation System: 100S) &Z®—8 & L THA
Iz,

NOPP I3HFZEE 7 u /7 A & L THEMT SN TW722% 2000 AL, 1874 12
VEEGR ICH AR TN TV o7z, AN EMENEE L7 NOC DT ﬁ&Liht% \@%
BUF LNV OEEBOR (B, R v BE 2 B B FATOMMA & LT ER TE S 7z, fl
ZIEX BUfEIZ oPC oISk s LT EMIT SN TS ORAP I, &b L. NOPP OWIE
Mk LTl S hzfikcd 5%,

Ta Y5 AEEDK, 289 thOREHE T O Y 2 7 MCHEE 5/ 5100 /5 PV &2BK LT X
TWwWho 2023 FEEICOWTIE, I 18" 2 & 2 ko 7ay =7 MIx L. 10 DHHFE
M5 17.6 BT FVE A4 ¥ 7 LIIHIES S5 — Y o & LT 143 55 Fob, #1320
A FVBEHINTWS,

(ii) ;EemFEBB > X7 L (100S)

100S 13, Z&etholn b, fEOFRE, REREDT-OOHF LYy — VTPl 2T 52
EERHEME L7z, REOWE - iR - WRIMOBI T — 7 i 4a LIt 5 2 2 EHE O B
Ay NT—=27THAH LRI, 17 O, NEUF, K%, RS NGO, EBEHEREZ &
MEIE G S— b F =N T A EREE T 75 A TH 5, BIED 100S DEHE DR IZ 1990

(17 NOPP IZ DWW T DRt I, U.S. Integrated Ocean Observing System Advisory Committee, “lIOOS AC Work Plan Phase 2
Recommendations,” April 12, 2024. <https://cdn.ioos.noaa.gov/media/2024/04/2024-100S-AC-Work-Plan-Recommendations_
Final.pdf>; IWG-NOPP, “Annual Report on the National Oceanographic Partnership Program Fiscal Year 2023,” October,
2024. <https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/CMR-PREX23-00190981/pdf/CMR-PREX23-00190981.pdf> IZF2 VT 5,

18 1997 ﬁ.lyi *@Bﬂif (Title 11, Subtitle E of National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 1997, P.L.104-201, September
23,199.) AVAY (A

19 2021 fﬁlliﬂéfiﬁ(i (op.cit(2)) B,

20 ORAP & (ZHIIZ NOPP O BB Je B & U C [ Z i A 4REF# 4 ] (National Ocean Research Leadership
Council: NORLC) % # i & 11720 NORLC (34 /3 < BUMEATRRIE L 72 NOC IZHE & S 7zo

@) FBTOT s b 1I8HD ) B 17 AR MBELE N K TH % il TO ZH b FFRZE (marine Carbon Dioxide
Removal: mCDR) D70 =2 b THbo NOPP DNLEMNIT AT TS F LFBOENPHRE SELLTwAH T
DI DPHZ 5o

@2 BERIRINERICOWVTIZ ONR @ 8.4 FJj NIV (47.4%) NOAA ® 4.4 FJj F)v (24.8%) NSF @ 2.4 175 KV (13.5%)
TARERD 85% &5 T W5 (2023 AERFHEEER T (2024 459 F) REITIEL 1 BV 1s8 [ ([HESESL— b (&
6 4E9 H45) | 2024.820. HARER T = 744 b <https://www.boj.or.jp/about/services/tame/tame_rate/syorei/hou2409.
htm>)) o

23 An act to provide for reconciliation pursuant to title IT of S. Con. Res. 14, P.L.117-169, August 16, 2022. (Inflation
Reduction Act of 2022. [TRA )

24 1008 IZ2WTHFLIR I, Pacific Islands Ocean Observing System, “U.S. Integrated Ocean Observing.” <https://www.
pacioos.hawaii.edu/ioos/>; U.S. IOOS Office, “U.S. Integrated Ocean Observing System: A Blueprint for Full Capacity,
Version 1.0.” <https://iooc.us/sites/default/files/2023-01/US-I0O0S-Blueprint-for-Full-Capability-Version-1.0.pdf>; Jessica
Snowden et al., “The U.S. Integrated Ocean Observing System: Governance Milestones and Lessons From Two Decades of
Growth,” Frontiers in Marine Science, Vol. 6, May 14, 2019. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fmars.2019.00242> {232\ T
o
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5 OREOWEBOR

EIKETHRME S N7z, BN S A 7 2 (Global Ocean Observing System: GOOS) (24
$ %44 (First National Meeting to Consider Concept of a U.S. GOOS) T® %%, 1008 I3 E4EIZ
bl EEINTELI AT ATH SN 2009 4120 - WEERABIN S 27 24 (1008S)
PP X DL SN0 NOAA 23 FH L TafkoEE, FEE2HY L Twa,

1008 7238t % 7 — & 1d, KRENZBWTHEPFG, fMATR4s. AR - 5 - #ETH. 56102
T AT =g, M. EBRNRN—ZOEREH, [AWLEL L, WAV T
NTW5, EFERIZIE 1008 (& GOOS R #ERBIM 27 )V — 7 (Group on Earth Observations) 7 &
DOEFIHZBINA Y F 7 =27 O—FHE LTOEREHDRIZLTnb,

B UL, BEAEOWREBIINE RO A & ki) 2 BRI O, T4abb, KR - 5
TR FEAN OB e E O G (B, oK Bk, M) (25D ED
B ) Y TPEMAIN TV 2, LA L, RIS 2 B ORI & BLEN O 58 21
VAR, AW - ERER. BN ER (B BAERSE. ST 07 b oMK e T
B W B S AT A8 L TB Y | BRIEEBORE, 100S OFFIER, EZHFLTETW5,

100S 1 2020 4= (2 EHEHEE BRI 72712 X 0 FFR80T S, 2025 4F F CTRERES LB & &5k
ELTWh,

(2) Ex##HE (NSF)

E . BHEI . (NSF) 1R ZEREBIIR LT, IR EEE2 I L. k4 72 5B O JLAET
R ZEL TV LA TS 5 WERFHEM IOV TIE, #ERFYR (Directorate for
Geoscience: GEO) & T DR iE (Division of Ocean Sciences: OCE) 2SAEW S - Wy B
- AL - VRN - WERMBEY D 4 p B R L T AR T B T A%l L TH S
WO A © 7 B2 LR L Twb, SNHDOWRT BT T AITMA, EELZ DL
LCHZIEROMES), 7079 2% 53R L Tw b,

(i) RKEZWHEMEOERZE

ONR & 3:[7 T, [RESMHFZEHBR | (U.S. Academic Research Fleet: ARF) D& H] & 3% L .
AR IR IR AN D B - HERFZ AT o T b BUE, EMAMUE O 72D I 7 8 MBI =
W - BAHRER OB N 2 M 2 72, 3 EOREMOEESED LN TWD, HibT5 L9

@5 100S DM, B R K O IRIF O, K ERESIC X 2 W QR T 3L ehi kil o g2 Hig L L
T2 HECEEI, WIFEICM A Z L AT TE B, 100S DJER & J8EIZD W Tl Snowden et al., op.cit. 2235E L W\,

26 Omnibus Public Land Management Act of 2009, P.L.111-11, March 30, 2009 @ —#f (Title XII (OCEANS) Subtitle C) %%,
Integrated Coastal and Ocean Observation System (ICOOS) Act of 2009 T& 5% .

27 Coordinated Ocean Observations and Research Act of 2020, P.L.116-271, December 31, 2020. [fl{%: Tid 100S @ 2021
~2025 AEFED FHIZOWT A8 T NIV (2021 4FBE) A HWAEEE 2 |5 BV 370 B CTw & 2025 4EBEIZ 1R 56
AR RVET DI EIKEINT VD, N T VEMEOT, EREO PRI 2024 FE 25 0T FVTHY ., &
HIZ 2025 AFEPHETIZ 10 A PV (HIAEEEE 76% ) 2%F L3 Twv % (I00S Associations, “IOOSA Sign-
On Letter,” April 25, 2024. <https://ioosassociation.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/04/I00SA-Sign-On-Letter.pdf>) o

28) GEO/OCE (22Tt U.S. National Science Foundation, “About OCE.” <https://www.nsf.gov/geo/oce/about> (252
WTWwa,

29 ONR I [iEFEAIZElERX 7' 12 7 & | (Oceanographic Research Facilities Program) (2& . XL T3 (Office
of Naval Research, “Oceanographic Research Facilities Program.” <https://www.onr.navy.mil/organization/departments/
code-32/partnerships-and-corporate-management/oceanographic-research>)

(80 University-National Oceanographic Laboratory System, “U.S. Academic Research Fleet (ARF).” <https://www.unols.org/
us-academic-research-fleet-0>
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B5E SREOWEEBCR
|2 ARF OFMEFHIC UL FEIZOCEETE O 1/4 Z# 50 TWwW5b,

(i) BFBATOT 7 LRVOHESEDZIE

OCE &, #HEBINA Yy v —27 & LT [#EBWMA =2 77 4 7] (Ocean Observatories
Initiative: OOD* 2 AR L TH Y. 74 7 LA PR — 7 V50 H B EIILE B 12 X 5RO
B E=% Y ¥ 7hfrbhTwb,

F 72,001 LB, HAR TR Yy b U — 12X 2 &HRBIIEOR ST L, @il 70—
b2 HWTHEEOIREE - H0 R, pH &, k4 ZHH ORI EDO TS [ o—
INOVHEEE L ERAIL Y7 L A4 71 275 4 | (Global Ocean Biogeochemistry Array: GO-BGC)® %
EE L TWh,

Z DIEDT D EUHE AR A S OF B A AKHE 0 38 I R0 B S, WEERFZE O B - 2Bk AR
D% S5 720 H B OB M OB % 38T 5 [HEERI - g 7 o
%5 2| (Ocean Technology and Interdisciplinary Coordination) * 7z & ASEH LT 5,

OCE ® 2023 fFF ¥ H I 43178 T F AV TH D, GEODOFH (124390577 Fv) @
34.9% % 50O TW3", OCEDOTFHED ) B, 2153081 5 v (53.5%) H34 ¥ 7 F Y
ENTBY., 20K (51.6%) (H725 11911 )7 KIVA, ARFOTFHTH %,

%3B. OCE DTHD 67% DA ¥ 7 FHM L MAEOMZFE 7Y = 7 MZH Y B THRTBY,
D D 33% BEHHOMIEET O Y 27 bOFHLE RS> TWA,

(3) Tx/I¥—#& (DOE)

KEIZANVF -4 (DOE) &, EROZAINVF—BURE EpEZER L, K Omse%s. =
ANVF—FHHEOMIE, AN F—LZEREISMA, BLF7Ta 77 8 2HB L Tnb, RAES
FCix, MR FSEICB T AU MEEE L CEREZEEHEZEOTBY., $/2. 17 OEHF
JET & HEE LTV h,

WEERVAPNT R AV F—558) 1o T, [ZANVF =33 - AR ALV —H ]
(Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy: EERE) & [ T 4 )L ¥ — & S WF 28 51l J5j | (Advanced
Research Projects Agency-Energy: ARPA-E) AMFZERA%E 2 ML E TA LR, L T 5,

(i) TRIVF—3pFE - BEFBEIRIVX—F (EERE) ILHTBXIE
EERE |25\ T, JA 475 (Wind Energy Technologies Office: WETO) “A3[E &2t FE (%

w

wW W W
= L =

Ocean Observatories Initiative Website <https://oceanobservatories.org/>
74T LA (BuoyArray) : #EEBMN OO BO T4 (FIE) 2 —EOMBECHRE L2 X724,
Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Institute, “Global Ocean Biogeochemistry Array.” <https://www.go-bgc.org/>
Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution, “National Deep Submergence Facility (NDSF).” <https://ndsf.whoi.edu/> &
KHAMED . ARF LA U< ONR @ [HHENIZEHER 7107 7 4 ] (op.cit?)) D% ZITTnb,
(5 HHAEEEAKHME (Autonomous Underwater Vehicle: AUV) D BHFEREAIZ NSF @ O0L 12X ) LI N T b,
86 U.S. National Science Foundation, “Ocean Technology and Interdisciplinary Coordination.” <https://www.nsf.gov/funding/
opportunities/ocean-technology-interdisciplinary-coordination>
(87 “Directorate for geosciences (GEO).” U.S. National Science Foundation Website <https://nsf-gov-resources.nsf.gov/about/
budget/fy2023/pdf/72_fy2023.pdf> 2023 4EEFIELTIE, KFOHIERFF 5250 5F D BRI I8 2 3383 2 @R BU O Bk
7D 56% % GEO IZ X DM E N TWw5b,
88 WETO |22 Tlid, U.S. Department of Energy, “Wind Energy Technologies Office.” <https://www.energy.gov/eere/wind/
wind-energy-technologies-office> |22V T\ 5,
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5 OREOWEBOR

MEKREE) . AR LE) GREHNTZ7 Yy b7+ —24) hokEA Y77 FT, RILLSEL
R FEBHEMONIERFEL S EMALE CEHAT 2 —H, KIHME (Water Power
Technologies Office: WPTO) ™A%, K MIFETE GuJIl, #EE) &Mz, FRCEET rvy— k.
WL R, EREE RS Cow T [EESAVEF—T 1 T A ] (Marine Energy
Program) % il L CTHFZERHSE A S ML T TR ZRZNHEE L T %,

/N4 7~ (Joe Biden) B (2021-2025. RA:58) 133 LA EL EEH LY, 2022 49 A
(2132035 4E F TITRFAKE I D 2 2 b % 70% L EHNK S 2 HEE 24817 72 [ B
> a v b (Floating Offshore Wind Shot) “2%J6 £ X 41, 2022~2024 4E D2 DOE % i & ¢
% =D ORI X ) B G918 5000 77 FOVELEABIRE S iz

F o BEZAVF—I2OWTIE, 2021 4FIC [ESZEES AV F— % » ¥ —] (National
Marine Energy Center: NMEC) “'® 4 % H ORFZE B S84 at & LC. I R OIS = & v ¥ — O
ZERSIWCENT S [ RMEBET A VF —+t % —] (Atlantic Marine Energy Center: AMEC)
PRI NT W5,

(i) TRIVX—SEWREEE (ARPA-E) (CHT2%E

e 70 T 4OV F —HMr OWFFERSE. FEMLICREBIICE S L Tw 5 T3V F—mSmsest
HiJ5 (ARPA-E) (&, KEUGEHEENA 4~ A2 X BBHERES, AR EE E R O S8 1Y 2 By
BZE", B2 VIR B 5 SR LR ERETS, BRI AVE-SBOYEHK T uY 2

B9 WPTO (DWW Tlid, U.S. Department of Energy, “Water Power Technologies Office.” <https://www.energy.gov/eere/water/
water-power-technologies-office> |2 #2WVWT\ 5,

40 U.S. Department of Energy, “Marine Energy Program.” <https://www.energy.gov/eere/water/marine-energy-program>

@) N4 7B 2030 4F F TS REUD 30GW (4T v b)) &AL (“FACT SHEET: Biden Administration
Jumpstarts Offshore Wind Energy Projects to Create Jobs,” March 29, 2021. National Archives Website <https://
bidenwhitehouse.archives.gov/briefing-room/statements-releases/2021/03/29/fact-sheet-biden-administration-jumpstarts-
offshore-wind-energy-projects-to-create-jobs/>) v 2035 4F F TITVRRAE LJAT) 156W 29283 5 BEZ R L Tw
72 (“FACT SHEET: Biden-Harris Administration Announces New Actions to Expand U.S. Offshore Wind Energy,”
September 15, 2022. National Archives Website <https://bidenwhitehouse.archives.gov/briefing-room/statements-
releases/2022/09/15/fact-sheet-biden-harris-administration-announces-new-actions-to-expand-u-s-offshore-wind-energy/>) o

42 U.S. Department of Energy, “Floating Offshore Wind Shot.” <https://www.energy.gov/topics/floating-offshore-wind-shot>
DOE %%, 7V —> A NF— (Ki#L) 2HBLTHEEL VL4 =27 747, [ZAVF—ihEk> 3 v b
(Energy Earthshots) (U.S. Department of Energy, “Energy Earthshots Initiative.” <https://www.energy.gov/topics/energy-
earthshots-initiative>) D—BTdh 5, EERE EDIHITO T, EH I TW5b,

43) U.S. Department of Energy, “Floating Offshore Wind Shot: Progress and Priorities.” <https://www.energy.gov/eere/wind/
floating-offshore-wind-shot-progress-and-priorities>

@49 U.S. Department of Energy, “National Marine Energy Centers.” <https://www.energy.gov/eere/water/national-marine-
energy-centers> WPTO F DAL T AV F — DOFIERHFBMETH O\ [2007 4 AV F — T Jg V4R FE
#: | (Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007, P.L.100-140, December 19, 2007.) 2% DX DRI TH %,
DOE £ F ORFJELITTH %75, KREHEHER ONR & dFHZLMHRICH Y Bk 2217 T b (6. Hawai’i Natural
Energy Institute, “Hawai'i National Marine Renewable Energy Center (HINMREC).” <https://www.hnei.hawaii.edu/
hinmrec/>)

45 “MARINER: Macroalgae Research Inspiring Novel Energy Resources.” Advanced Research Projects Agency Website
<https://arpa-e.energy.gov/programs-and-initiatives/view-all-programs/mariner> 2016 4% 12 H DK 23 o 70 v =
7 b %Xk

46) “ATLANTIS: Aerodynamic Turbines Lighter and Afloat with Nautical Technologies and Integrated Servo-control.”
Advanced Research Projects Agency Website <https://arpa-e.energy.gov/programs-and-initiatives/view-all-programs/
atlantis> 2019 4F 1 HB#G LR 14 fro 70 Y = 7 b % 508k,

47 “SEA-CO2: Sensing Exports of Anthropogenic Carbon through Ocean Observation.” Advanced Research Projects Agency
Website <https:/arpa-e.energy.gov/programs-and-initiatives/view-all-programs/sea-co2> 2023 4F- 2 H Bl#A LK 11 oo 7
uyry ba%ik.
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5 OREOWEBOR

N HIRIL SR L TV 5,

B TIEd 525 ARPA-E &R0 FEMBL (2023 £, 4187 TH FAY), #frho 7oy
I L0 2024 4EEE. 511EY). 209 bilFEI ANV F =GB 7075 A 3~4 1)
ZHE 25 L. ARPA-E DFET AN F—0 O PREBIBII AR THRT I L (2023 48) &
RSN 5,

(4) BEHES (ONR)

ONR &, {EHE LK OFIEEMN 70 77 A2 LT/ TH Y, RESHIZOWTIX
K BOFRIEZEREEE, JEE AIRRR, 303 2Bt ) 208 LT, 2E6ERF e A & AL
T CTIRIA S LTV B ERTH 2%,

ONR DOFFHAFMERMNIE LD IIC L D HODEFMIZ 2N T Wb, TDH) b O [ JHEFERIR
>3 v 7 EM ] (Ocean Battlespace Sensing (Code 32)) 45 F D[ ¥ - K& FH BRI | (Ocean,
Atmosphere and Space Sciences Division (Division 322)) %75, BeXioiifb, 7 — & [@4k, Tl gk
TEOBFIZE T 5 A0 FO TR 7T A (K2) 2l L THIERZE 2 . Sk L T %,

&2 ONRFF* - K% - FHAZSMAOBFEMARETOIZ A

Tuy 7 r460 (HAER) Fur g LGk ()
e B & OHLERBUE O -l Arctic and Global Prediction
IR O HEREFE &t Littoral Geosciences and Optics
PRI FLE & AW Marine Mammals and Biology
RS T L FHRA Marine Meteorology and Space Weather
M EEY  BFEORT Ocean Acoustics: A National Naval Responsibility
HIRE Y Biikesd Physical Oceanography

(i) Office of Naval Research, “Division 322: Ocean, Atmosphere and Space Sciences.” <https://www.onr.navy.mil/
organization/departments/code-32/division-322> % J: 12 EEFVER

EF22iE, BIZIE ONR I, HAREKME (AUV) M8 A K E#E (Unmanned Surface Vehicle:
USV) DR SHEEL TV b, O OW|ARRITIHEEMNRICHE LS D TH 55
AUV 1Z [I£28 - X4 o— FEM | (Weapons and Payloads Division (Code 333)). USV {& [ A
W77y 874 =2 KO A a— FEM] (Unmanned Maritime Platforms and Payloads Division
(Code 331)) AMHY LT 5%,

48) “Advanced Research Projects Agency: Energy.” <https://arpa-e.energy.gov/sites/default/files/migrated/Fiscal%20Year%20
2025%20Budget%20Request.pdf>

49 ARPA-EDT Ul J APHEMHIN TS T —F X—Z (“Programs.” Advanced Research Projects Agency Website
<https://arpa-e.energy.gov/programs-and-initiatives/view-all-programs>) T Active (ETH) O 71277 A8 (2024
412 HRIERD) o

60 FEIBIR L7270 s T A 3B E 2T 3~4 1 LR,

G 1946 FFITFRIL S 7z 1950 4EIC NSF 25X 2. 8115 £ Ty ONR 25 K¥FOHEFENFE 2 D3 2 e 2 7= LT
7oo ARG TIERAESTFZIY LTS,

62 Office of Naval Research, “Division 322: Ocean, Atmosphere and Space Sciences.” <https://www.onr.navy.mil/organization/
departments/code-32/division-322>

63 WFhoEBM . Pifgolr e RAESHOTa Y =7 FRIELTWD, &b, BifirHiZBwT [Xfo—F]
IR BB TR % < MEREITICHEE G 2 1 REM, AT L0ZETH b,
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5 OREOWEBOR

I BFEPZERMBEROBRRCG T O LOE)M

RIS\ SLAEDUEFREEAMBOR B B 5 HIBUF O S 7 2 77 WOV T, FNY
BiMe, H—RNT ¥ TEM. N4 TFVEMEO ZDOOBMIZERZ 4T, TNENOBMENEMR
L72BORT B 2 GRS 2 720102, ERRBORGE BT 2 ks HEESE 2 BBl %,

1 FNTBHERR (2009~2016 )
(1) DIERY & BEBER DHEEA T OFEL

1-1(1) THIE D & B Y | FER, HEEEBORGEE SHREDM ISR 2 D TV 255 Th -
720 2010 4. KMEFHA 13547 BN X 0 e IR, KM OB 2012, EERDOE,
IR T REME . EIRZ &R L o 7ofke R HIN ARG T 2 ERBOE L L COWEBERD
ARG e A A DR, S 7z BARIIICIE, EITBURF L NV OBSROFREE, EEI A, EIBEK
W AR DORER W) 22 B 2 Hg & U7z, 27 OEFREREI 2 SHERL S 5 [ [EFK A ] (NOC)
DEBEEND L LT, WM ADO—TRE UCREWAR & FIERE O SR %2 KT 5
[ RE - W22 5T | (Coastal and Marine Spatial Planning) A%VEA 7z, BHFAEN 2 HAL L
7oA N BHEIZ BT, BELZ 2009 412 T00S A% Ly MBI & 2 7 A 1008 23i:l4L
ENTWA, ZRTZ TRAKHES Tl HERA RO E 2 NS . Bokofe
BV TRHAW AR A TG [RBEEERC R b~ o2 i b U, BBt & o
MK 5 2 EN\IFE N7,

(2) [BEERICET R | BEREEBEEEEHIR]

2013 4E 1 Bicss R S N7z [HEEERICHG 2R - ek e it m s g ™ (DUF [3
) 12,2007 421 A7 v ¥ 2 BHED FONSTC O [HEFERHEBAN B 5 A MZEE 2] (oint
Subcommittee on Ocean Science and Technology) 7332 L7z [REIDFEHEREDO S 10 F B D
JrE PR SRS ET I & SRR T (LT TR ) 2RI L2b0TH b Ehik
Wi, WEERH AR O EE R EF L LT EE LN ORE L 2T 5 TR 7T u v AR B4
TS HEe0 ] OB, THRBRAYEEL LEMHO-OORAW] [HE S 2 7
LAORER] ZFOR L LT 20720 OENETH & LTHED 5 EE T TO T 1L 22 %1%
IROONDIERFEZIMD FLD/2HDTHo7ze LL. TOHRDWEELIY % IRWOZE
1t R4 2 BN, FHpEi2 BEH L2 N EMED T, 2010 SEOKHHHEAMIC X 0 e
BUR D WIER e B ADHE. SN2 L 2B F 2. o TRFERH AR I D W TR 2 Thb

64 Executive Order 13547, op.cit.(8)

(65  Subcommittee on Ocean Science and Technology of the National Science and Technology Council, “Science for an Ocean
Nation: Update of the Ocean Research Priorities Plan,” February 2013. National Archives Website <https://obamawhitehouse.
archives.gov/sites/default/files/microsites/ostp/2013 _ocean_nation.pdf>

(66 NSTC Joint Subcommittee on Ocean Science and Technology, “Charting the Course for Ocean Science in the United States
for the Next Decade: An Ocean Research Priorities Plan and Implementation Strategy,” January 26, 2007. National Archives
Website <https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/sites/default/files/microsites/ostp/orppfinal.pdf>

67 HEEOBRIMEAL, ALk S0k 2 BRI AL

(68 Executive Order 13547, op.cit.(8)
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5 OREOWEBOR

TGRS EHTIE, SABEEE) L R R D B AR SEE RAEHEAN DR O G A E 2 5 2R
ELTEmEN TS,

() EFRBEBEREEEE

| K i PR BOR F2 M1 (National Ocean Policy Implementation Plan) *1&. 2013 4£ 4 H 12 NOC
X D RESNATEFIITH 5% RFTHII WL M 2 T 2 U 23T TH Y .
HEFBORD IO DFEIZOWT =20 ER 2 HEZ R L2 ET (R3IZMH), 5140
FEZHBEIZOWTZOEJUIVLE R TR 2 IR L7 E %o T,

X3 EFRBFEBREREEICET2AOO03FRVEFFOXELBE
STHE 1L WY

,,,,, BARROXE
T O 1

S L 7 M O
U2 R
i RIS koI L

””” W KO%RA - kX2 Fo oM
S 3 VR WO L VY v A GEfM)
ANF 7 AR D FE ok

""" wtomstomEEgy
SUF 4 MM SO IR
HIBATINS 5 720\ BTz 7 — L DA

B IR OB H O3k
U5 R L EH
HECE - Y AT LSOV T OB ORI

TGRS BRI ED 72D ORI CHY, - — ¥ 203

(Hi#L) National Ocean Council, “National Ocean Policy Implementation Plan,” April
2013. National Archives Website <https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/sites/
default/files/national_ocean policy implementation plan.pdf> % 212 EEHVER

72720 WERHEAEAR IO W T, s (REA e EE) T X OZEREDTHEEBOR O &
FEREOTREZREBLICAT R CTH ), HFREORE, BEEORE, ER O 4RO _EIZHH
THIEPBHINT VDI LIZEEE o THEY, B2, WIRRFED TR S
NTWZ\,

(69 National Ocean Council, “National Ocean Policy Implementation Plan,” April 2013. National Archives Website <https://
obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/sites/default/files/national_ocean_policy implementation plan.pdf> 2015 4F 3 H (2 [F] 511
DOFEW D [ERMEEEBOR I MRS | (“Report on the Implementation of the National Ocean Policy,” March 2015. ibid.
<https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/sites/default/files/docs/nop_highlights _annual report final - 150310.pdf>) & L
TEFLOLN, 51T, 2016 4F 1 I [EIR M BORSE B FEATEHE 2016 (National Ocean Council, “National
Ocean Policy 2016 Annual Work Plan,” January 2016. ibid. <https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/sites/default/files/
microsites/ostp/2016_annual work plan_final - 160105.pdf>) AFEHRIN TV 5,

60 KA 13547 75 (Executive Order 13547, op.cit(8)) TEZDREIIHRENT V2D DTH %,

136 ERLE B AR O EE R


https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/sites/default/files/national_ocean_policy_implementation_plan.pdf
https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/sites/default/files/national_ocean_policy_implementation_plan.pdf
https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/sites/default/files/national_ocean_policy_implementation_plan.pdf
https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/sites/default/files/national_ocean_policy_implementation_plan.pdf
https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/sites/default/files/docs/nop_highlights__annual_report_final_-_150310.pdf
https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/sites/default/files/microsites/ostp/2016_annual_work_plan_final_-_160105.pdf
https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/sites/default/files/microsites/ostp/2016_annual_work_plan_final_-_160105.pdf

5 OREOWEBOR

2 B—RMZUTBUEH (2017~2020 F)
(1) BEBUER & 7 OHE T DERiR

[-11) THIAR L2 & B0, KHHES 13840 52X ). ANV EMED T TUIEIICHEIEBOR
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L. BEGHIE 2 JE B OHR PR I 5 2 & 2 BRI HINE LTBOY, 207012, 2D
HEAPoR Sz (F4),

6) op.cit.(9)

62 FRBEAIZ LD KA 13547 T3 S Nz

63 Executive Office of the President, “Guidance for Implementing Executive Order 13840, Titled “Ocean Policy to Advance
the Economic, Security, and Environmental Interests of the United States”,” June 28, 2018. National Archives Website
<https://trumpwhitehouse.archives.gov/wp-content/uploads/2017/11/20180628 EO138400ceanPolicyGuidance.pdf> Z D
FIIRMHEA 13840 O HI, HRZBEKWIIRLZbDTH %,

64 Subcommittee on Ocean Science and Technology, Committee on Environment of the National Science and Technology
Council, “Science and Technology for America’s Oceans: A Decadal Vision,” November 2018. National Archives Website
<https://trumpwhitehouse.archives.gov/wp-content/uploads/2018/11/Science-and-Technology-for-Americas-Oceans-A-
Decadal-Vision.pdf>

69 EEBIN, SRABORBENORE, KO, NREBIBOKELZH~NOL V) T 2 (EEYE) DR

66 Ocean Science and Technology Subcommittee of the Ocean Policy Committee, “National Strategy for Mapping, Exploring,

and Characterizing the United States Exclusive Economic Zone,” June 2020. National Archives Website <https://

trumpwhitehouse.archives.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/01/20200611-FINAL-STRATEGY-NOMEC-Sec.-2.pdf> [ ik W&

3. KE#HAEE (Memorandum: Ocean Mapping of the United States Exclusive Economic Zone and the Shoreline and

Nearshore of Alaska, November 19, 2019, Federal Register, Vol.84, No.226, pp.64699-64701. <https://www.govinfo.gov/
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(1) Ocean Science and Technology Subcommittee of the Ocean Policy Committee, “National
Strategy for Mapping, Exploring, and Characterizing the United States Exclusive Economic

Zone,” June 2020. National Archives Website <https://trumpwhitehouse.archives.gov/wp-content/
uploads/2020/01/20200611-FINAL-STRATEGY-NOMEC-Sec.-2.pdf> % |\ E Mo
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2021 4F 1 A 1213, NOMEC ikl o HEEE B IZ AT 7 T K & L ¢, [NOMEC % i it i |
(Implementation Plan for the National Strategy for Ocean Mapping, Exploring, and Characterizing the
United States Exclusive Economic Zone) "2 £ S 720 LA L EMGITHTH 2123 2 hb 5F,
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68 NOMEC fF#& O Pk TH 5 2D IWGs D) b HHFRA - FEPERHili IWG (X NOMEC #lif 12 & 1 #7212
ICRE SN DOTHDL (F£1BH),

69 DOE Water Power Technologies Office, “Powering the Blue Economy.” U.S. Department of Energy Website <https://www.
energy.gov/eere/water/powering-blue-economy>.

(70 NOAA Science Council, “NOAA Science & Technology Focus Areas.” <https:/sciencecouncil.noaa.gov/noaa-science-
technology-focus-areas/>

)  op.cit.16)

(72 op.cit(2). FEE b7 ¥ T BHERAIPIIHAL L7225 FEIZHED RSN, 7Y BHED T Tl b iz720,
ZZ .6:]:&’) TWwWhb,
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(74)  Executive Order 14008: Tackling the Climate Crisis at Home and Abroad, January 27, 2021, Federal Register, Vol.86,
No.19, pp.7619-7633. <https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2021-02-01/pdf/2021-02177.pdf> Rl KA HE L. 5 K
MY TEME (2025~) ABHMEFERM HICFES L7 KM 14148 77 (Executive Order 14148: Initial Rescissions of
Harmful Executive Orders and Actions, January 20, 2025, Federal Register, Vol.90, No.17, pp.8237-8241. <https://www.
govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2025-01-28/pdf/2025-01901.pdf>) 12 & O il S 7z,

@) 202145 BIZ, [ELWT AU S ] £ =375 47 (US. Department of the Interior et al., “Conserving and Restoring
America the Beautiful,” May 6, 2021. <https://www.usda.gov/sites/default/files/documents/conserving-restoring-america-
the-beautiful.pdf>) & LTIY FEdDON/ze B, A =377 4 71&, 2022 SEREOEHEAW L HMELK O
firE xR (COP1S) DEEIE [RI - 2 M)A — VAL MMM ] (Kunming-Montreal Global Biodiversity
Framework, CBD/COP/15/L25) 2ift>72b DT %o 2030 4 F TIZREML - KIED 30% 2T HHETHL L
A5 [30by30 HEE| (30x30 goal) ZEEIFIEND Z &0 5o

(7 Ocean Policy Committee, “Ocean Climate Action Plan,” March 2023. National Archives Website <https://bidenwhitehouse.
archives.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/03/Ocean-Climate-Action-Plan_Final.pdf>
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(Hi82) Ocean Policy Committee, “Ocean Climate Action Plan,” March 2023. National
Archives Website <https://bidenwhitehouse.archives.gov/wp-content/
uploads/2023/03/Ocean-Climate-Action-Plan_Final.pdf> % & (25 E 1Ko
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(78 “White House Releases New Strategies to Advance Sustainable Ocean Management,” June 3, 2024. National Archives
Website <https://bidenwhitehouse.archives.gov/ostp/news-updates/2024/06/03/white-house-releases-new-strategies-to-
advance-sustainable-ocean-management/>

(79 “White House Office of Science and Technology Policy Releases National Marine Carbon Dioxide Removal Research
Strategy,” November 12, 2024. National Archives Website <https://bidenwhitehouse.archives.gov/ostp/news-updates/
2024/11/12/white-house-office-of-science-and-technology-policy-releases-national-marine-carbon-dioxide-removal-
research-strategy/>
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@0 Ocean Policy Committee, “National Strategy for a Sustainable Ocean Economy,” June 2024. National Archives Website
<https://bidenwhitehouse.archives.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024/06/National-Stategy-for-a-Sustainable-Ocean-Economy
Final.pdf>

(8) Interagency Working Group on Biodiversity of the Subcommittee on Ocean Science and Technology, Committee on
Environment of the National Science and Technology Council, “National Ocean Biodiversity Strategy,” June 2024. National
Archives Website <https://bidenwhitehouse.archives.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024/06/NSTC National-Ocean-Biodiversity-
Strategy.pdf>

B2 eDNA Task Team of the Interagency Working Group on Biodiversity of the Subcommittee on Ocean Science and
Technology, Committee on Environment of the National Science and Technology Council, “National Aquatic Environmental
DNA Strategy,” June 2024, National Archives Website <https://bidenwhitehouse.archives.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024/06/
NSTC_National-Aquatic-eDNA-Strategy.pdf>
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@4 Fast Track Action Committee on Marine Carbon Dioxide Removal of the Subcommittee on Ocean Science and
Technology, National Science and Technology Council, “National Marine Carbon Dioxide Removal Research Strategy,”
November 2024. National Archives Website <https://bidenwhitehouse.archives.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024/11/U.S.-
Marine-Carbon-Dioxide-Removal-Research-Strategy.pdf>
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(1) Ocean Policy Committee, “National Strategy for a Sustainable Ocean Economy,” June 2024. National Archives Website
<https://bidenwhitehouse.archives.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024/06/National-Stategy-for-a-Sustainable-Ocean-
Economy_Final.pdf>; Interagency Working Group on Biodiversity of the Subcommittee on Ocean Science and
Technology, Committee on Environment of the National Science and Technology Council, “National Ocean
Biodiversity Strategy,” June 2024. ibid. <https://bidenwhitehouse.archives.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024/06/NSTC _
National-Ocean-Biodiversity-Strategy.pdf>; eDNA Task Team of the Interagency Working Group on Biodiversity of the
Subcommittee on Ocean Science and Technology, Committee on Environment of the National Science and Technology
Council, “National Aquatic Environmental DNA Strategy,” June 2024. ibid. <https://bidenwhitehouse.archives.gov/wp-
content/uploads/2024/06/NSTC_National-Aquatic-eDNA-Strategy.pdf>; Fast Track Action Committee on Marine
Carbon Dioxide Removal of the Subcommittee on Ocean Science and Technology, National Science and Technology
Council, “National Marine Carbon Dioxide Removal Research Strategy,” November 2024. ibid. <https://bidenwhitehouse.
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